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(5) The land surface will be restored to as near
natural as possible and to the satisfaction of the
USGS after drilling and completion operations have
ceased.

(6) All detrimental waste will be disposed of in accor-
dance with good disposal practices.

(7) Well control equipment will consist of two 5000
psi WP ram-type BOP's and one 5000 psi WP Hydril
BOP with choke manifold.

(8) A pit volume totalizer will also be used while
drilling thru' any suspected abnormally pressured
zone,

If additional information is required, please contact the

undersigned.

Sincerely,

Jack D. Semon
Division Engineer

JDS/keg ’
Attachment P




